

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Attached -- Task Force Comments on Residential Sampling Protocol
Date: Monday, December 07, 2015 11:47:00 AM

Should we have a discussion regarding a position on wide mouth versus standard bottles? Do we want to agree/disagree with EPA on this?

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 11:11 AM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Attached -- Task Force Comments on Residential Sampling Protocol

The Lab has 1000 wide mouth bottles in stock. They have passed QC and can be utilized at any time.

George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph (517) 420-5897

From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 10:19 AM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Attached -- Task Force Comments on Residential Sampling Protocol

George, can we get the wide mouths for HHS.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 7, 2015, at 10:11 AM, Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov> wrote:

Thanks Jim. I think we can make the recommended changes to the sampling steps, provided DEQ is willing to and can provide wide-mouth bottles. The response to comment #1 is somewhat complex and will vary depending on when an EBLL was reported. Does DEQ plan to respond or should HHS take the lead?

Linda

From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 4:13 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: FW: Attached -- Task Force Comments on Residential Sampling Protocol

This is what we got back from EPA on the protocol being used by HHS

From: Kaplan, Robert [<mailto:kaplan.robert@epa.gov>]
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 3:18 PM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: Attached -- Task Force Comments on Residential Sampling Protocol

Jim,

Thanks for giving the Task Force the opportunity to comment on the Residential Sampling Protocol. I've attached EPA's comments.

- Bob

Robert Kaplan
Deputy Regional Administrator
U.S. EPA Region 5
Phone: (312) 886-1499
Cell: (312) 515-9827
Fax: (312) 692-2075